From: PaDelford, Sue S.

To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV; McReynolds, Danny G CIV; Moore, James M CIV; "Keim
Matthew"; "Swanson, Kristopher"; Austin Hurst, BNSF-Structures; Dunn, Brian CIV; Smith, Jason (Seattle);
Bordenave, Pierre

Cc: PaDelford, Sue S.

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] AGENDA - BNSF SJC Weekly USCG NEPA EA Call (9/27/2018)
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 5:57:02 PM

Attachments: Meeting 14 USCG 18-09-27 Agenda.pdf

Hello —

Here’s the agenda for tomorrow’s weekly NEPA EA call for the BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector
Project.

Thank you,
Sue.

Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist — Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office |
208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile | Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.
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USCG Coordination Meeting Agenda
BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector Project

Bridge No. Call No. Purpose Date
3.1and 3.9 014 NEPA and Permitting September 27, 2018

Conference Call Information - Line: [1-855-209-1113|/ ID Code: |36 599 8853/ Leader: 938

Meeting Purpose: Exemption (4)

Discuss, coordinate, and progress the information needed by the USCG to complete the NEPA
Environmental Assessment and Permitting for the Sandpoint Junction Bridge Project.

Participants:

Shelly Sugarman, USCG Steven Fischer, USCG

Brian Dunn, USCG Jim Moore, USCG Danny McReynolds, USCG

Matt Keim, BNSF Kris Swanson, BNSF Austin Hurst, BNSF

Jeff Swanson, BNSF

Pierre Bordenave, Jacobs Sue PaDelford, Jacobs Jason Smith, Jacobs

Standing Agenda Items Time
A. Roll Call Introductions 1 Minutes
B. Design Progression Update - BNSF 1 Minute
C. GRP Tabletop Exercise Update — USCG/BNSF 10 Minutes
D. NEPA Draft EA under Review by Cooperating Agencies/Tribes 5 Minutes
E. ESA Biological Assessment USFWS Review — ETA Comments 9/28 2 Minutes
F. NHPA Section 106/Tribal Consultation 1 Minutes
G. Navigation Discussion — USCG 5 Minutes
H. Other permits and issues — IDEQ, Section 401 IP, Others 3 Minutes
I. Discuss Actions Items and Deliverables/Responses - All 2 Minutes
J. NEPA Timeline USCG (update/discuss) 0 Minute
Item Details/Update Submittal Action By Due Date /
Date Completion
Date
1. Response to NEPA EA Draft USCG 9/21/2018
a. Comments from Cooperating Agencies/Tribes
b. LPO- GRP
2. ESA Section 7 BA USCG via 9/28/2018
[Update on USFWS 30-day review end-date USFWS
9/28/2018]
3. NHPA Section 106 USCG 9/6/2018
[Update on Kootenai Tribe’s written comments]
4, Permit Applications
a. IDEQ — Sec. 401 [in conj. w/Sec. 404, 9 & 10] 12/27/17 | Complete 9/21/2018
b. IDL — Encroachment Permit 12/27/17 | Complete 6/25/2018
C. USCG - Bridge Permit(s) (2 applications) 12/27/17 | USCG
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Sand Creek Bridge 3.1 8/16/18 | Jacobs to USCG

[Note: Navigation Discussions: 9/21/2018 | USCG to

- Preliminary Navigation Lighting Plan (Lighting | Jacobs/BNSF

- 3.1 Side Channel Plan)

- USCG Bridge Permit Plans/Checklist (BPAG)

Update]

LPO Bridge 3.9 8/17/18 | Jacobs to USCG

[Note: Navigation Discussions 9/21/2018 | USCGto

) o (Lighting Jacobs/BNSF

-Measures to include for Navigation/Structure Safety;

-3.9 Vertical Clearance update; Plan)

-Revised Plans per BPAG requirement update]
d Floodplain Code Compliance — FEMA TBD BNSF/Hanson Early November
e USACE — Sec. 404 / Sec. 10 12/27/17 | USACE

K. Next Steps/Action Items

Lake Pend Oreille — Coordinated Project Plan - EA

Step Milestone EA Schedule Lead
e Prepare DEA BNSF
e Transmit invitation to Participating/Cooperating USCG
1 agencies, including Tribes June — August 2018 USCG/BNSF
e 30-day window for responses
e Meet with THPO/Tribe
2 Revised Draft EA submitted to USCG August 7, 2018 BNSF
3 Revised BA submitted to USCG August 15, 2018 BNSF
Submit Draft BA and Draft EA to USFWS and all other USCG
applicable agencies for review (including Coast Guard
4 r:\fiew of tragck change docume(nt) (30-dgay review), August/September 2018
including Tribes
5 USFWS Draft BA review complete, prepare Final BA. USFWS
Agency reviews complete. Address agency comments. USCG
USCG final decision — EA or EIS. If EA, prepare draft EA for BNSF
6 agency and public comment, if applicable.
Note: all dates after this row are subject to change if an EIS
is required.
7 Draft NOA September-November USCG
8 Identify/reserve public meeting venues 2018 USCG
9 Schedule public meetings USCG
10 | Draft APN/PN USCG
11 | Draft press release USCG
12 | CG DEA/Final BA review complete USCG/USFWS
13 | Complete internal (CG) review of draft NOA USCG
14 | Forward draft NOA to DHS for review USCG
15 | Complete DHS review of draft NOA USCG
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16 | Release NOA for processing/publication in Federal Register USCG
NOA published in Federal Register USCG
17 | ¢ 30-day comment period N ber/D b
e 135-day Final BA review period for USFWS ovem gglsecem er
19 | D13 (dpw) posts PN on NAVCEN site and circulates APN USCG
Preparation for public meeting(s) . Note: It might be tough to USCG
e Reserve stenographer and translators/interpreters as . .
20 o] ices for deaf schedule a meeting during
necessary (e.g. s.lgn- anguage services for dea the holiday season and
attendees; Spanish, etc.)
. - weather.
21 Convene public meeting(s) USCG
BNSF
22 | 30-day PN comment period ends December 2018/January
23 | 30-day DEA NOA comment period ends 2019
24 Furnish comments to BNSF - BNSF drafts responses to January/February 2019 BNSF
comments.
25 USCG reviews responses to comments drafted by BNSF February 2019 USCG
e Letters to commenters sent as appropriate
26 | Complete Tribal Consultation (if applicable) USCG
27 BNSF submits updated/revised DEA to USCG for review. BNSF
Prepare FEA.
28 USFWS issues Biological Opinion (BO) [135-day period February/March 2019 USFWS
ends]
29 | CG-BRG forwards updated/revised FEA to DHS for review USCG
30 | DHS completes review of FEA USCG
31 | Work on completing Administrative Record USCG
32 Sectl-on 106 MOA (Tribal) executed by all parties, if March 2019 Unknown
applicable
33 | Prepare draft NOA for FEA/FONSI USsCG
34 | Complete internal (CG) review of draft NOA for FEA/FONSI April 2019 USCG
35 Release NO:A for FEA/FONSI for processing/publication in April/May 2019 USCG
Federal Register
36 NOA for FEA/FONSI published in Federal Register USCG
e No comment period May 2019
37 | FONSI signed USCG
38 | Bridge Permit issued June/July 2019 USCG













